April 19,1969

Desr Harold:

I =am enclosing e check for $637,52, The explenstion of how this sum

was srrived at 1s found in the enclosed royslty statement snd I hope

I clstrified eny other confusion thet may exist, AlsSo enclosed is s copy
of the originsl check, the originsl envelope ( to show that it was

meiled over o week after the check wes signed) and the sttached statement,

I couldn’t reach Baér todsy but I did have nearly all of my files
copied st Pavsner's, I spoke with him briefly snd he ss2id he wasS now
reading through the correspondence and would discuss it with Galgen snd

write to you what he advises,

Here 13 whst I made copies of for him:

Letter from me to Bsir on Whitewssh II, Nov,10,1966,

” you to Toby on returns snd Herbord,Oct,18,1966.

» you to Woodwsrd 2/9/69.(You have a copy of course.)

. you to Murrsy., 10/18/66." " v

All the other Woodward letters: 2/8/69;2/19/63;2/9/69 (part two)
2/18/69,

Letter from you to Toby on shipping your copy of W.W.I,10/14/66,

You to me of distribution contract, 10/16/66,

Bair to you on distribution contrsct, 11/28/66,

You to me on royslty stestements. 11/26/67,

Toby to you on England. 10/19/66. .

You to me on Dell contrsct., 10/28/66,

Beir to me on Englsnd, 11/3/66,

Me to Bsir on Whitewash II. 11/2/66,

Roberts to me on corrections., 1/10/67, ( Mehtion mﬁde of going bsck

- to press,
All the royelty statements: 6/30/67; 12/31/674 6/30/68; 12/30/68,

There is more of course but I thought it best for Psvsner to hsve
these immedistely, For the rest, I hsve to do some digging,

Ppvsner ssked for all the books Involved, especially Meredith's, He
slso wants to get 211 the information thst John Starr has,

If there is snything that you think he must hsve ( I sssume you sent both
the originsl sgreement with Dell, your second agreement, snd the
tentative distribution sgreement) pPlesse let me know., I still heve not
called SELC but will try early .next week,

Give my regards to Lil, Has she stopped working? 1 gm anxious to visit,

Sincerely,

7



